White River Production, LLC

Omimex Energy, Inc,, its Sole Member

April 19, 2021
EGLE, ADQ Ms. Jenine Camillari
Grand Rapids District Enforcement Unit Supervisor
350 Ottawa Avenue NW, Unit 10 EGLE, AQD
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 P.0. Box 30260

Lansing, Michigan 48909-7760

Re: Violation Notice RE@ EUVED

White River Production, LLC

White River 2 Unit Facility APR 20 2021

Muskegon County, Michigan e i i o

Dated: March 29, 2021 AQD Grand Rapids District
Air Quality,

Omimex Energy-White River Production does not agree with the two observations in Mr. Chris
Robinson’s March 29, 2021 observation of two Violations of failure to obtain a permit for
construction of facility with Air Quality and that the so called Sweetening Facility is only set
back 1213 ft. when it was supposed to be 1300 ft. | will show that all of the equipment at this
facility other than the compressor engine has been considered exempt at our Victory and
Claybanks facilities in the past which did not require a permit to install by EGLE’s Air Quality
Division. Since the Amine unit is exempt from Air Quality the 1300 ft. setback does not apply. |
will also show that the Compressor engine at White River which is a lot smaller than the ones at
Victory and Claybanks is also exempt.

White River Production filed for a petition with EGLE (MDEQ at the time) Oil, Gas and
Minerals Division (OGMD) to unitize a 320 acre unit and build a sour gas facility to be able to
extract oil and sour gas out of 4 existing wells along with an Amine unit to extract Hydrogen
Sulfide out of a portion of the separated gas to be used as fuel. It is required from the OGMD
order that White River Production will operate an enclosed system (closed loop) and was
required to build the facility per the Hydrogen Sulfide Management rules under part 615 of the
NREPA which requires a sweet gas flare under R324.1123 for all emergency relief’s (R324.1124)
on all equipment including the Amine unit. | attached this order from OGMD where it states
on page 5 about using an enclosed system that | highlighted in yellow. There are fifteen pages
of OGMD Hydrogen Sulfide Management rules that are under part 11, to cover R324.1101 to
R324.1130 that are requirements for us at this facility dealing with having multiple alarms and
shut downs that are a lot stricter than Air Quality regulations.

| reviewed the 7 page inspection report, that | received by email on March 29, 2021 and
like the Claybanks, 9 page report where | found 14 corrections, | found a similar amount here.
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o Instead of wrltmg a Ietter expiammg all of these corrections l attached 1t here and hlghi}ghted L v

o "_j:.;';fij'_the |tems in yellow and handwrote i in the correct:ons

o :'-_':'_'i_'rssued two s:mr!ar proposed vrolat:ons, is that Mr Robmson does not want to accept what an. e S
L -:3:_-'-'3“0*059‘3' (CfOSBd loop) system is anymore to support his proposed vrolatrons and that we have a : i
ol sweet gas burntng flare ora flare that burns less. than 1 b, of 502 per hour that ali have been B

The issue here, wh:ch is. ewdent all of a sudden m 2021 at Claybanks where he now

o ']-}_readlly accepted as being exempt in the past rncludrng 22017 |nspect|on by Mr. Robinson

:_.j_'}:_hrmseif 1if he accepted what 8 to 9 Arr Quality prev;ous employees have done at \!lctory and
R ';__'Claybanks smce 2007, he would have no basis at Whlte '
. -potentla! v;oiat:ons all of a sudden at Claybanks, so he could do the same at Whlte Rrver

i [_'__'_.enclosed system 1 stated to h:m that ail sour gas equlpment whether it |s exempt or not have
i o ::to have safety rehefs per borler codes that wouid send sour. gas to a fiare m an emergency Thls'f
s why a ‘sweet’ gas ftare is requrred by OGMD Otherwase, the safety rellefs would 8o dlrectly to o
"_'-'j_fatrnosphere Irke sweet gas. vessels do. It tarely happens, but you need to be protected No .
S relzefs have ever gone off at elther Claybanks or Whrte Rlver . TR

v - ".sweetenmg facrhty lS, as he now does not bel;eve in enclosed_‘:systems The Alr O.ua!rty rule

= "._-of'thts subpart do not. appiy to sweetemng faczlrtles producung acid. gas re- mjected into oil'and

LA ":_'-":_.OGIMD opmron that states we need to. operate inan enclosed system for this Whlte Rrver
Sk f-_f_jFacrE:ty along wrth all the ) prevuous A|r Quality employees Larry Schultz, LOH Myot Jennifer
. Dixon, Heidi Hollenbach who were all either involved in the 2002 letter and |ssurng'th'e 2007 i
R 'i‘.'permrt at Claybanks or have had subsequent mspectrons at Claybanks where they all accepted o
: '_ ~the enclosed (Closed Loop) system By Mr Robmson taklng thls new. stance that there isno.-
_ _ -..-'_'_-_'such thlng as. an enclosed system in 2021 Mr Robmson is. also contradlctmg aII the Air Quallty
el ”'_.'-"employees Jim Donaldson, Janice Denman, Kurt Chllds and Caryn Owens whowere involved i in.
i -' ':_-_'_-the 2007, permrt wrltmg at our Vlctory CPF and subsequent mspectlons that accepted the' '

! o '_enclosed system (closed loop) where the Amme umt’fortue’l_.gas and the emergency flare were 5
--_--:'exempt.‘- : g S : i e

'_':"system and does not emut hydrogen sulfxde to the outer ai

. gas bearmg geologrc strata or that is otherw:se not released to the atmosphere.:
o i:__-'what |s gomg onat Whrte Rlver and Claybanks, where we have an enclosed system requsred by'-
' R OGNID in thelr order, to gather the acad gas from the Amane unrt and combme it with the sour

S :Natural Gas and re- m;ect it back :nto the N:agaran o;l and gas bearmg format;on by the means
R :.'_"of an approved mject:on well on site that i |s approved by OGMD and EPA The Am;ne unitat

r.Th herefore he had to issue

n fact he stated tome ii’l a phone conversatlon that there |s no such thmg as an

'Mr_ Robmson in-: 2021 is contradrcting hrs 2017 mspectson at'Ciaybanks, along wrth the

o ;-Mr.:"Robmson aiso contradrcts All’ Quallty Rule R336 1119(b)(cc) that defmes what a

He also contradicts Alr Qualrty 40 CFR subpart LL under 60.-640(e} "where the provrs:ons o

P

ThlS is’ exactly Q'_:'. _: _:'3

s .: '-'Claybanks has been out of commission smce 2017 where we jl.lSt use propane now and | have

“asked that it be removed from the permrt even though it has been considered exempt by Air -

| '--_O.uallty and Mr. Robmson wants to issue a vrolatron now, that we never had a permlt to mstall it f'- :- e
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R _'-because Arr Quahty consrdered it exempt when we disclosed it ina 2002 Ietter and aiso it was i e

o and reguiatrons

T 'm 2007 Claybanks and Vlctory were. requrred to get Opt out permrts as their PTE was over 100
-- :'...'_tons because of the Iarger compressor engmes, in: whrch the rest of the equrpment was exempt SUe
loas far as Air Quallty was concerned Whlte River PTE was way. below the 100 ton requlrement as g
s compressor engine in 2006 was less than 10,000,000 BTU/hr limit which made it exempt .
: 'Q'*u nder R336 1285(2)(g) Srnce the rest of the common equ;pment was exempt at Vlctory and
o :Claybanks, the same equ:pment would be exempt at Whlte Rrver, therefore there was no PTI
L requlred at Whrte Rrver from Alr Quailty whlch we venﬂed wrth Arr Qtzalrty back before the
ST :_-_"_'facmty was. constructed : - o e

£ :':'..-__calcutatron spreadsheet {enclosed) for White _
. factors for NOX and CO from MAERS and went- with the fu 'I_-tP of 203 HP for the. TA(t urbe
s '-'__-cha_rged englne) at the fuil 1800 rpms even_though there i __a'speed controi on th'e'.u |t'!|m|t|ng

':_presented 8 tlmes in our 2007 Permrt to instaii He needs to take this posrtaon at Claybanks

: o _aithough itis. very weak so, he can try to apply it at Whrte Rrver i LA e
S “If M. Robmson s new interpretatlon is that there ss no. such thing as an enctosed ;'-;-' - S SRR .
S system, then why does OGMD and Arr Quality use the term enciosed systems m their order

~When Claybanks Vrctory and Whlte Rsver were dlscussed wrth Alr Quahty personal back S

Robinson m'zthe'proposed wolatlon ietter a PTE

1added as requested by:Mr.x S
hrte Rwer usrng the Compressor engme and heater

! “the P_Mf s to 1500 so the engzne:does_' ot=destroy the compressor frame that can. only rotate
o) - QO rpms The PTE of the 203 HP: compressor engine that ‘Was. in place m 2006 added to
. 'the PTE of ail the heaters caiculates out to 13. 40 tons of NOX and 19 89 tons of CO 1als

"_:-f_prov:ded what the PTE today would be with the 145 HP. engme Wthh isa NA now as t!

o f_turbocharger was removed (as 1t was not needed) |n whlch the PTE ca Iculates out'to 10' 1 " tons.
w .-__f--__of NOX and 14 34 tons of CO These : e_'-'all weli be!ow the 100 ton PTE requrrement for an opt~

i 17-2021 emar! from the actual fuel numbers 1 retrreved from monthly sheets in whrch the

. _':'.'-_actuai NOX emissions were oniy s.21 ton s for the entire facrhty, whach ;s weii_beiow the 40
0 ten significant Ievets for NO)( where a company. m ___y_consrder frlimg out a perm to mstai

’.S_.--'_-_}-(p'rE)_ from Rule 119. .

S : _'.'-"{-';:these exemgtron rules for evervone s convenrence and to what pleces of eguigment they =
B gpiy to. 1 growded the same for Cla_ypanks i : _

gens ;famlrty that specn‘les that the equspment operates |n an enclosed systern and must abrde by the L :'-1_3_3'5‘

:d send Mr. Robmson the 2006 actuai emsssrons in a 2- :

"__':gout permlt For enforcements sak R

Ll At the far rrght of thrs same spreadsheet 1 ilsted the appllcabie exemgtion'rules tha .
Rt __gply to ail the egu__rgment at Whrte Rwer and mciuded asel arate sheet with the verbra_ e of :_

The Whrte Rlver 2 facdrty and weils are governed by the DGMD order granted for the - _: i

. o _"'-'::-_Hydrogen Sulfide Management Rules R324.1101 to. R324 1130 that specrt“ iesa setback of 600 frooo o
it dse reaily not requared to. have an order for us to. ablde to the Hydrogen Suifrde Management

B '-'.testrmony of what our pians were for safety at our hearmg |n Lansmg

S rules as that is standard at a!l sour fac1|rt1es rnciudmg Ciaybanks but nevertheiess itis stated in .- S
the Whrte Rsver order wrth the enciosed system Ianguage, as we presented exhrbtts and
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| also included a Google map that shows that the sweet gas flare where any gas would
go in an emergency from the exempt Amine unit, is located 1304 ft. from the nearest home
which is beyond the 1300 ft. limit, if Mr. Robinson does not agree that the Amine unit is not
exempt. White River Production purchased 2 homes that were to the southwest and southeast
of the facility when we bought the acreage to build the facility and bulldozed them down, so
there would be no occupants (as a good gesture as both of these homes were for sale) even
though they were still outside the 600 ft. required setback by OGMD.

Based on all these factors of being in an enclosed system and the fact that all the
equipment are exempt from Air Quality as shown on the PTE spreadsheet and attached
Exemption rules for the various pieces of equipment, White River 2 Facility is under OGMD
jurisdiction as pointed out by the order. Therefore, we do not feel that we are in violation of
the two observations Mr. Robinson notes in his March 29%, 2021 letter as all of the
equipment is exempt under Air Quality including the Compressor Engine.

Sincerely,

2 i -
A. )gfwt? 2=
A. Kenneth Prior lll
Operations Manager
Omimex Energy, Inc.
White River Production LLC
P.(231)845-7358
F.(231)843-2305
ken_prior@omimexgroup.com

CC: Lou Schineman with EGLE OGMD
Stafford Dusenbury with EGLE OGMD

Page 4



